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MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010, PART 4 MARINE LICENSING

Applicant: Moray Offshore Windfarm (East) Limited

Dear Mrs Pirie,

MS LOT can confirm that the works as outlined in the completed notice of intention to carry
out an exempted activity form, will be exempt from the requirement to obtain a licence under
Part 4 of the above Act. The exemption is applied under, Section 18B of The Marine

Licensing (Exempted Activities) (Scottish Inshore and Offshore Region) Order 2012.
www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2012/9780111015506/pdfs/sdsi 9780111015506 en.pdf

Please note however, that this approval does not abrogate Moray Offshore Windfarm (East)
Limited responsibility to obtain the approval of other interested parties.

We would however be grateful if you could notify MS LOT when the works are complete.
Thank you for consulting with us on this matter.

Yours sincerely

David J Bova

David J Bova

Marine Renewables Casework Officer

Marine Scotland

Marine Scotland Licensing Team

Scottish Government Marine Laboratory 375 Victoria Road Aberdeen AB11 9DB
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